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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 12:31 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR; Frankie THAY (SPF)
Subject: Pre-repair inspection AJR6178
Hi,
Please conduct per-repair inspection on AJR6178. (Our veh: QX1031B)
The vehicle is currently at:
MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD
Blk 1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3 #01-04/06/08
Singapore 159722
Tel: 6272 3892
Thank you.
Best Regards,
Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
AEMD / PLD
Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850
HOME TEAM &
« * TRANSFORMATION 2025 » #*
One Home, One Team
Building Our Future Together
WARNING "Privieged/Confidential information may be contained n this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy. distribute or take any
action n reliance thergon, Communication of any infarmation in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
nolify the sender immediately If you receve this in emror



Notify Insurance Company to Conduct Inspection

Date: 11/03/219

From: GOH XJI YANG

To: SPF ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION

Dear Sir / Madam

MOTOR ACCIDENT ON 01/03/2019 ALONG GOPENG STREET INVOLVING AJR6178 & QX1031B

I am registered owner of motor-vehicle registration no_AJR6178 which was involved in an accident with motor-

vehicle registration no QX1031B insured by you,

As the accident was cause solely by the negligence of your insured’s driver, | am holding you full responsible for

the damage to my vehicle.

Herewith, I enclose the estimate and GIA report from the repairer, M/s MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD at Blk
1008 Bukit Merah Lane 3 #01-04/06/08 Singapore 159722 for your perusal and kindly arrange your surveyor to
survey my vehicle at MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd. Any doubt or queries, please contact MOVA Automotive Pte
Ltd at Tel: 6272 3892.

Kindly arrange to have my vehicle surveyed by your appointed motor assessor within 48 hours on receipt of my
letter at the above mentioned workshop, failing which I will proceed to appoint my own independent motor

assessor to inspect my vehicle and authorize the repair without further notice to you.
Please let me hear from you soon.

Date the 01 day of March 11, 2019

Signed by:

s o

Name :NITHA
cc. MOV A Automotive Pte Ltd
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ésﬁiendaftaran : AJR6178
: 930801075351 &
Hs;:\ nya Berdaftar : GOH XJI YANG #

Busten/Nama Model : TOYOTA / TOYOTA CAMRY 2.6V (A) i~
Keupayaan Enjin 2494 ' ' T )
Bahan Bakar : PETROL

Status Asal

Kelas Kegunaan

Jenis Badan/Tahun Dibuat
Tarikh Pendaftaran
B.D.H/B.G.K/BTM

Syarat Pendaftaran 1

Syarat Pendaftaran 2

Syarat Pendaftaran 3

: PN153AK5007005938 / 2ARU106016

: B24-02 TWIN GALAXY JLN DATO ABDU[LAH TlHIR

80300 JOHOR BAHRU JOHOR

: PEIA%}NG&H TEWPATAN

: PERSENDIRIAR-MOTOKAR INDIVIDU
: MOTOKAR / 2014

. 21/03/2014

o iots
(it

7836417

NOTA PEM ING e
1. Semak butir-butir kenderaan di muka inl dan laporkan dengan segera kepada Pengarah |P] jika terdapat sebarang peribahan.
2. Pemunya berdaftar kenderaan adalah bertanggungjawab di atas segala urusan berkaitan dengan kenderaan sehlnaga pertukaran millkan telah
. disempurnakan dan kenderaan telah’ ‘didaftarkan dengan nama ilik baru. :
3. Jlka alamat ancla bertukar, sila kemaskini dalant tempoh dua bulan dari tarikh pertukaran ini.
£, .

i
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5MH. PEMNMW KENDEF
JABATAN PENGANGKUTAN JALAN

o maan g e e o r————e . - o e —

-

nPendaftaran : AJR6178
\ © 930901075351

Nena R\\nya Berdaftar : GOH XJI YANG

Alamat 1 B24-02 TWIN GALAXY JLK DATO ABDULLAH TAHIR
' 80300 JOHOR BAHRU JOHOR

No. Chasis/K “.“éfijin : PN153AKE007005038 / 2ARU106916 ... -
Buaten/Nama Model : TOYOTA / TOYOTA CAMRY 2.6V (A)  “i:i~ =T
Keupayaan Enjin : 2494 “ ' ST P
Bahan Bakar : PETROL . " 'i+$§§:
Status Asal © PEMASANGAN TEWPATAN 22
Kelas Kegunaan : PERSENDIRIAN-HOTOKAR INDIVIDU i
Jenis Badan/Tehun Dibuat : WOTOKAR / 2014 e
Tarikh Pendaftaran 1 21/03/2014
B.D.N/B.G.K/BTM D=
Syarat Pendaftaran 1 i
Syarat Pendaftaran 2 2 o
Syarat Pendaftaran 3 D~

;. 7936417

By %,

: - neey gl

11‘
N
I,‘ || .

NOTA PENTIN G

1. Semak butir-butir kenderaan di muka ini dan laporkan dengan segera kepada Pengarah |P) jika terdapat sebarang perubahan .

2. Pemunya berdaftar kenderaan adalah bertanggungjawab di atas segala urusan berkaitan dengan kenderaan sehingga pertukaran millkan telah
. disempyrnakan dan kenderaan telah’didaftarkan dengan nama pemilik baru.

3. Jika alamat anda bertukar, sila kemaskini dalant tempoh dua bulan dari tarikh pertukaran ini.

=



SINCAPORE AT

90305/2090

Police Station Of Origin: 1of3
Traffic Police Report No. T/20190305/2090
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
05/03/2019 14:41
LIrformant’sParticulars . B e i Bt R i o e g S
Niame of Informant: Address:
GOH XJI YANG 6 TUAS BAY WALK #01-00 SINGAPORE 637752
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
FINNO / G2477636R Home/Office: Mobile: 91211800
N ationality: Email:
MALAYSIAN
Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 26 01/03/1993 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
SALES ASSISTANT Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident SSAL Y L
Type of Non-'lnjury Dr!nk Datgl'l'ime of Type of' Location:
Accident: Foreign Vehicle Drive: Accident: T-Junction
No 05/03/2019 00:00
Location:
GOPENG STREET
ALONG GOPENG STREET
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: : Traffic Volume:
' Not Controlled Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No

Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type | Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger
AJR6178 Car 0
QX1031B | Car HYUNDAI ELANTRA 0

1.6 AT ABS

D/AB 2WD

4DR




20190305/2090 .

POLICE FURCE R

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Traffic Police Report No. T/20190305/2090
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Details.

ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED DATE TIME AND LOCATION,

| WAS DRIVING OF (AJR6178) AT THE SAID LOCATION. ALONG GOPENG ST TWDS ANSON ROAD
WHEN UPON APPROACHING THE UNCONTROLLED JUNCTION OF PECK SEAT ST. | WANTED TO
MAKE A LEFT TURN. SO | SIGNAL AND SLOWED DOWN AND SUDDENLY FELT AN IMPACT FROM
HIS REAR. THAT'S ALL



SINGAPORE _ AR REAAE S

T/20190305/2080
Palice Station Of Origin: i
Traffic Police Report No. T/20190305/2090
10Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

|

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repfrt: Signature Of Informant:

TP/

MUHAMMAD HAZIQ BiN SAIFUDDIN yﬁrvf‘l/

Signature Of Interpreter: ! \ Date/Time:

Not applicable 05/03/2019 14:41

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:

TP/ AEIT/ Cd)

Sr Staff Sgt MOHAMAD ZULFAZDLI BIN \7 Y SINGAFORE

ABDULLAH . ‘s{f,g Ys POLICE FORCE
_Contact No.: 654762 2

Authentication Stamp
NP168




@MOVA

_' Automotive Pte Ltd
Main Office:
. \ Mova Building
No. 22, Jalan Kllang
Singapore 158419
Page # w1 Tel - (65) 6476 3333
E.ﬂmte Fax: (65) 6271 5891
www.mova.com,sg
Veh # - AJRB178 )
Workshop Dept:
08/03/2019 Block 1008
Veh Model .- TOYOTA CAMRY 2.5 Bukit Merah Lane 3
#01-04/0 d
SPF ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION Estimate# :- CK418833 Singapore 159722
No. 1 Mount Pleasant Rd _ el (65) 62723892
Blk 8 Old Police Academy Claim# - Fax: (85) 6270 6314
- Co. Red. 19890403336
Singapore 298333. ACC. Date :- 01/03/19 GST Reg M2-0088864-2
Terms .= C.0.D Days
Attention - XA066 Remarks --
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S$
LIST ITEMS : -
1. REAR BUMPER PE 1 PC 769.80 769.80
2. REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET L+R YSUC 2 PC 85.70 171.40
3. REAR BUMPER RET&}NER L+R X 5v 2 PC 122.10 24420
4, PARKING SENSOR £ 2 PC 418.80 837.60
5 REAR REINFORCEMENT . 1 PC 491.80 491.80
6. SPONGE . 9 1 PC 143.00 143.00
7. KEYLESS SENSOR * 1 PC 190.80 190.80
B. END PANEL - REPAIR & 1 PC
9. REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT - REPAIR X 1 PC
10. REAR BOOT - REPAIR y£_ 1 PC
LIST TOTAL S$ 2,848.60
25% DISCOUNT S$ -712.15
2,136.45

LABOUR :

TO REPAIR REAR BOOT, REAR BUMPER LOWER
SKIRTING, TO REMOVE & REPLACE ALL ACCIDENT
DAMAGED PARTS & STRAIGHTEN ACCIDENT

AFFECTED AREAS o }oofa

TO SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS Y‘f\) W
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR PARKING SENSOR & ;

CHECK WIRING 0.00
TO REMOVE REAR BOOT TRIM, SPARE TYRE COVER

AND OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS é() 1 0

TO RUST PROOF ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS vo }G’{

TO INSPECT REAR TAILLAMP WATER LEAKAGE

TEST A X 6000

LABOUR TOTAL S$ 1,580.00



0, @MOVA

Automotive Pte

Main Office:
Mova Bullding

No. 22, Jalan Kilang,
Page# - 1 134313 ‘el (66) 6476 3333
Veh # . AJR6178 i |
08/03/2019 Worksg::p D13pl
Veh Model .- TOYOTA CAMRY 2.5 Bukit Merah Lana 3
SPF ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION Estimate# - CKA418833 Singapore 159722
No. 1 Mount Pleasant Rd _ Tel© (65) 6272 3892
Blk 8 Old Police Academy L i e
Singapore 298333. ACC. Date :- 01/03/19 -ty Mo
Terms - C.0.D Days
Attention :- XA066 Remarks -
No.  Description Qty U.Price Amounts S$
2804 NON-TAX AMOUNT S
AMOUNT S$ 3,716.45
GST@ 7% 260.15
= AMOUNT DUE S$ 3,976.60

Customer's Sianature/Co. Stamp MOVA AL;-TOMOTIVE PTELTD

s\
>
Sull ’L\

u‘, Qv



‘Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

= #
From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 5:25 PM
To: SUR
Cc: Admin A
Subject: FW: TP CLAIMS - AJR6178 AGAINST QX10318B DOA 01/03/2019
CS/SPF19004662/R1vd3

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 May 2019 5:13 PM

To: Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg; Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg

Cc: Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg; tanyw@mova.com.sg; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - AJR6178 AGAINST QX1031B DOA 01/03/2019

Dear sir / mdm
Please check outcome.

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

@MOVA

Automotive Ple Ltd

Connect with us on nm

PrivilagediConfidential Information may be contained in this message If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of
the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the
sender by reply email. All opinions. conclusions and other information expressed In this message not of an official nature shall not be deemed as unless
otherwise indicated by an authorized reprasentative independent of this message

From: Suann [mailto:suann@mova.com.sd]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 9:37
To: 'Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg'; 'Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg'
Cc: 'Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg'; ‘tanyw@mova.com.sg'; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'; ‘Admin A’
Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - AJR6178 AGAINST QX1031B DOA 01/03/2019
1




‘Dear sir / Mdm
Please advice the liability for direct settlement.
Thank you

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

@MOVA

Automative Ple Ltd

Connect with us on nm

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee Indicated in this message (of respansible for delivery of
the message 1o such parson). you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. |n such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the
sender by reply email. All opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message not of an official nature shall not be deemed as unlgss
otherwise Indicated by an authorized representative independent of this message

From: Nitha [mailto:nitha@mova.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 11:09

To: Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sq; Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg

Cc: Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg; 'Suann'; tanyw@mova.com.sg
Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - AJR6178 AGAINST QX1031B DOA 01/03/2019

Dear Frankie & Rosalyn,
Please kindly advise on the liability for the this case.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Nitha
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA o o

Automolive Ple Ltd

From: Nitha [mailto:nitha@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 March 2019 3:44 PM

To: 'Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg'

Cc: 'Suann'; 'tanyw@mova.com.sg'

Subject: TP CLAIMS - AJR6178 AGAINST QX1031B DOA 01/03/2019

Dear Mr Rahman,
Kindly assist to advise on liability & assign surveyor for the above mention case.

Thank you



Best Regards,
‘N Ha
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Lid
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ ©

Automolive Ple Lid



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 6:07 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: TP CLAIMS - AJR6178 AGAINST QX1031B DOA 01/03/2019
Attachments: EST.PDF; POLICE REPORT.PDF

CS/SPF19004662/R1vd3

From: Suann <suann@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 April, 2019 6:06 PM

To: Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FW: TP CLAIMS - AJR6178 AGAINST QX1031B DOA 01/03/2019

Dear Mr. Abdul Rahman
Please advice the liability for direct settlement.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Suanne Chiu

Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

@MOVA

[RE- el U o)

Automotive Ple Ltd

Connect with us on nm

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated In this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person). you may nol copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by
reply email All opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message not of an official nature shall not be deemed as uniess otherwise indicated
by an authorized representative independent of this message

From: Suann [mailto:suann@mova.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 9:37

To: 'Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg'; 'Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg'

Cc: 'Abdul_Rahman_Mohamad_Salim@spf.gov.sg'; 'tanyw@mova.com.sg'; 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'; 'Admin A'
Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - AJR6178 AGAINST QX1031B DOA 01/03/2019

Dear sir / Mdm

Please advice the liability for direct settlement.

Thank you

Best Regards
Suanne Chiu



Claims Asst.Manager
MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 6272 3892

Fax: +65 6270 8314

@MOVA

eSS T S
Automotive Ple Lid

Connect with us on nm

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for delivery of the
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by
reply emall. All opinions, conclusions and other information expressed in this message not of an official nature shall not be deemed as unless otherwise indicated
by an authorized representative indepandent of this message.

From: Nitha [mailto:nitha@mova.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 11:09

To: Frankie THAY@spf.gov.sg; Rosalyn TAN@spf.gov.sg

Cc: Abdul Rahman Mohamad Salim@spf.gov.sg; ‘Suann’; tanyw@mova.com.sg
Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - AJR6178 AGAINST QX1031B DOA 01/03/2019

Dear Frankie & Rosalyn,

Please kindly advise on the liability for the this case.
Thank you,

Best Regards,

N iHrao

Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

@MOVA ¢ o

Automolive Ple Lto

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
Nuthha
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314



V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- - wm & wm . . ; :
B S B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref : CS/SPF19004662/R1vd3e2

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK8OLD Date: 28-06-2019
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

ATTN : HAFIZUL FARHAN Code: SPF

il Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX 1031B Veh. Inspected AJR 6178
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/014 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAFIZUL FARHAN Assign Date 14/03/2018

2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA CAMRY 2.5V (A) c.c 2494
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. PN153AK5007005938 Colour GREY
Odometer 67728 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR

32 ' ; ~ Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[225/45R18 MICHELIN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45R18 MICHELIN 6 mm

4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. ~ General Information =~ -
Accident Date  05/03/2019 |Inspection Date 20/03/2019
Survey held at MOVA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

BLK 1008 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-04/06/08 .
SINGAPORE 159722

5a. : Remarks
A)THE VEHICLE HAS NOT SEND IN FOR REPAIRS.

B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b.  Estimate Days of Repair G

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




4’4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. AJR 6178
- i s ondition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)|  ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 769.80 769.80
2|REAR TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET L+R @$85.70 SERVICEABLE 171.40 -
2|REAR BUMPER RETAINER L+R @$122.10 SERVICEABLE 244.20 -
2|PARKING SENSOR @$418.80 * CHECK 837.60 =
1|REAR REINFORCEMENT * CHECK 491.80 -
1|SPONGE * CHECK 143.00 -
1|KEYLESS SENSOR * CHECK 190.80 -
1|END PANEL (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -712.15 -192.45
2,136.45 577.35
LABOUR
TO REPAIR REAR BOOT, REAR BUMPER LOWER 600.00 400.00
SKIRTING, TO REMOVE & REPLACE ALL ACCIDENT
DAMAGED PARTS & STRAIGHTEN ACCIDENT AFFECTED
AREAS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF END PANEL,
REAR BUMPER LOWER SKIRT AND REAR BOOT.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED AREAS. 600.00 400.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR PARKING SENSOR & CHECK 120.00 60.00
WIRING.
TO REMOVE REAR BOOT TRIM, SPARE TYRE COVER 120.00 60.00
AND OTHER ATTACHMENT PARTS.
TO RUST PROOF ON ACCIDENT DAMAGED PARTS. 80.00 40.00
TO INSPECT REAR TAILLAMP WATER LEAKAGE TEST.  |NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1.580.00 960.00
GRAND TOTAL 3,716.45 1,537.35
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NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF
$2,000-$4,000

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on

(! = ccepled ny third party who may reply on the Bepor

the front page of this Report.




